



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

SCP for Madrid 2BB-MAE

Oliver Curran <oliver.curran@tmacresources.com>

Tue, Nov 21, 2017 at 12:04 PM

To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Sonia Aredes (sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca)" <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, John Roberts <john.roberts@tmacresources.com>, Enviro <enviro@tmacresources.com>, Shelley Potter <shelley.potter@tmacresources.com>

Good day Richard,

With respect to the submission of TMAC's Spill Contingency Plan for licence 2BB-MAE, TMAC plans to submit this plan 30 days prior to construction of infrastructure and or facilities at Madrid North or South.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Oliver

Oliver Curran, M.Sc.

Director, Environmental Affairs

TMAC Resources Inc.

95 Wellington Street West

Suite 1010, PO Box 44

Toronto, ON M5J 2N7

Ph. 416.628.0216 ext. 124

C. 416-577-5829

"Building Canada's Next Gold Mining District"

